

Albert A. Gallotta

493  
City Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 13, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on June 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
07 300 680 Florence I. Gorman 192 Regent Avenue Now---986 Smith Street			
Valuation 220 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 220 Tang.P.P.	6.47	0	6.47
03 528 750 Joseph A. Conley 866 River Avenue Now---36 Isabella Avenue			
Valuation 720 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 720 Tang.P.P.	21.17	0	21.17
08 070 820 Donald W. Hanson 390 Lloyd Avenue			
Valuation 1100 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	32.34	2.94	29.40
02 363 300 Stanley W. Borek 74 Gallatin Street			
Valuation 1360 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	39.98	10.58	29.40
16 338 412 Domenico Pontarelli & Antonio Pontarelli 53 Columbus Street			
Valuation 5790 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	170.22	140.82	29.40
Veteran---Domenico Pontarelli is 100% Disable (Rec'd 1000 Ex.-16 338 390, this account has been paid in full) (There has been no payment on the Real Estate for 1952)			

-forward-

W. H. S. S. S.  
CITY ASSESSOR

IN CITY COUNCIL  
JUN 4 - 1953

APPROVED:

W. Everett Whelan  
CLERK

1952 Tax	Real Estate (Valuation Decrease)	1000	Tax \$	29.40
" "	Tang.P.P.	2940	Tax \$	<u>86.44</u>
Total Amount of Decrease			Tax \$	115.84

YTOIC NI  
COLLECT

MAY 2 1953

RECEIVED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND LITIGATING  
MAY 2 1953

A-54  
- 72702 -

700 - 4 JUL

APPROVED:

# WORLD

2005

2

103

4. Control 30 June 1940

MAY 21 1953

**FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS**

Everett Whalon C1FR4

Albert A. Gallotta



City Tax Assessor

-1-

City Hall  
Providence 3, Rhode Island

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

April 15, 1953

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on June 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>PREVIOUS YEARS</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
<u>Tax of 1949</u> 03 528 750 Joseph A. Conley 866 River Avenue Now---36 Isabella Avenue			
Valuation 440 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 440 Tang.P.P.	12.32	0	12.32
<u>Tax of 1951</u> 03 528 750			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12

(Veteran---filed Oct. 25, 1948)

IN CITY COUNCIL  
JUN 4 - 1953

APPROVED:

*W. Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

*Albert A. Gallotta*  
CITY ASSESSOR

Tax of 1949 Tang.P.P. (Valuation Decrease)	440	Tax \$ 12.32
Tax of 1951 Tang.P.P. " "	140	Tax \$ <u>4.12</u>
Total Amount of Decrease		Tax \$ 16.44

RECEIVED  
CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
JUN 17 1953  
CITY CLERK

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 20, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

06-038-310

William B. Farnsworth Trustee under  
the will of John P. Farnsworth  
50 Barnes St

## Total Tax

17,560. real estate	\$ 516.26
600. tangible	17.64
63,500. intangible	254.00
	<u>787.90</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
assessors plat 10, lot 437, improvements \$14,400., should be improvements \$9,000.

06-038-310

William B. Farnsworth Trustee under  
the will of John P. Farnsworth  
50 Barnes St

## Total Tax

12,160. real estate	\$ 357.50
600. tangible	17.64
63,500. intangible	254.00
	<u>629.14</u>

---

amount of decrease	5,400. real estate	\$ 158.76
--------------------	--------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island April 14, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1931 to 1941 inclusive (except 1935)

Anthony N. Polselli  
1492 Westminster St

		Tangible	Total Tax
tax of 1931	Ph-773	400.	\$ 9.80
1932	Ph-790	200.	4.90
1933	Ph-807	200.	4.90
1934	Ph-832	200.	4.90
1936	Ph-902	200.	4.90
1937	Ph-951	200.	4.80
1938	Ph-1022	200.	4.80
1939	Ph-1100	800.	19.20
1940	Ph-1100	800.	20.00
1941	Ph-1114	800.	20.00

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - to adjust tangibles.

Anthony N. Polselli  
1492 Westminster St

	Tangible	Total Tax
Tax of 1931, 1932, 1933, 1934, ) 1936, 1937, 1938, )	0	\$ 0
tax of 1939	300.	7.20
1940	300.	7.50
1941	300.	7.50

amount of decrease, 1931,	\$9.80	decrease, 1937,	\$4.80
" 1932,	4.90	" 1938,	4.80
" 1933,	4.90	" 1939,	12.00
" 1934,	4.90	" 1940,	12.50
" 1936,	4.90	" 1941,	12.50

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 20, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1943, 1949, 1950

18-222-410  
Ann J. Ricci  
38 Drill St

Total Tax

tax of 1943	Rh-967	1,020. tangible	\$ 25.50
1949	18-222-410	1,600. tangible	44.80
1950	"	1,320. tangible	36.96

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -

18-222-410  
Ann J. Ricci  
38 Drill St

Total Tax

tax of 1943	600. tangible	\$ 15.00
1949	1,200. tangible	33.60
1950	1,000. tangible	28.00

---

amount of decrease, 1943	420. tang.	\$ 10.50
" 1949	400. tang	11.20
" 1950	320. tang	8.96

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 20, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1939, 1940, 1941, 1942, 1944, 1945, 1948, 1950

18-226-195	Frank Ricci		Total Tax
	38 Drill St		
	tax of 1948,	1,600. tangible	\$ 40.00
18-226-500	Francesco D. Ricci		
	38 Drill St		
	tax of 1939 Rh-1005	400. tangible	\$ 9.60
	1940 Rh-992	1,000. "	25.00
	1941 Rh-997	1,000. "	25.00
	1942 Rh-957	1,500. "	37.50
	1944 Rh-1009	1,820. "	45.50
	1945 Rh-1010	1,600. "	40.00
	1950 18-226-500	1,100. "	30.80

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -

18-226-195	Frank Ricci		Total Tax
	38 Drill St		
	tax of 1948	600. tangible	\$ 15.00
18-226-500	Francesco D. Ricci		
	38 Drill St		
	tax of 1939	200. tangible	\$ 4.80
	1940	800. "	20.00
	1941	600. "	15.00
	1942	1,000. "	25.00
	1944	1,200. "	30.00
	1945	1,000. "	25.00
	1950	700. "	19.60

amount of decrease, code 18-226-195,	1948,	1,000.tang.	\$25.00
amount of decrease, code 18-226-500,	1939,	200.tang	4.80
"	"	200.tang	5.00
"	"	400.tang	10.00
"	"	500.tang	12.50
"	"	620.tang	15.50
"	"	600.tang	15.00
"	"	400.tang	11.20

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 20, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

01-270-800		Total Tax
Anthony Avedesian		
41 Whipple St	14,680. real estate	\$ 431.59
	1,600. tangible	<u>47.04</u>
	16,280.	478.63

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

assessors plat 68, lot 199, improvements \$12,000., should be improvements \$8,000.

01-270-800		Total Tax
Anthony Avedesian		
41 Whipple St	10,680. real estate	\$ 313.99
	1,600. tangible	<u>47.04</u>
		361.03

---

amount of decrease	4,000. real estate	\$ 117.60
--------------------	--------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 20, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

As corrected by certificate 24-K-10  
approved in City Council, March 19, 1953.

13-107-110		Total Tax
Fario Mancini		
32 Commodore St	1,620. tangible M.V.	\$ 47.63
	Ex. Cr.	29.40
		<u>18.23</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - as an automobile registered to Frank Mancini (not same person) was coded wrong and assessed in error to code 13-107-110. And the address on code 13-107-110 was changed in error from 31 Jasper Street. (Fario Mancini is not a veteran.) (Frank Mancini is a veteran.)

13-107-110		Total Tax
Fario Mancini		
31 Jasper St	0	\$ 0

13-107-138		
Frank Mancini		
32 Commodore St	1,620. tangible M.V.	\$ 47.63
	Ex. Cr.	29.40
		<u>18.23</u>

---

amount of decrease, code 13-107-110	\$ 18.23
amount of increase, code 13-107-138	\$ 18.23

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 21, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951 & 1952

07-127-800

George Gerber Company  
26 Mason St

		Total Tax
tax of 1951	35,000.	\$ 1,029.00
	<u>14,220. M. V.</u>	<u>418.07</u>
	49,220. tangible	1,447.07
tax of 1952	50,000.	1,470.00
	<u>14,920. M.V.</u>	<u>438.64</u>
	64,920. tangible	1,908.64

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -

business in 1951 \$35,000., should be business \$30,000.

business in 1952 \$50,000., should be business \$35,000.

07-127-800

George Gerber Company  
26 Mason St

		Total Tax
tax of 1951	30,000.	\$ 882.00
	<u>14,220. M.V.</u>	<u>418.07</u>
	44,220.	1,300.07
tax of 1952	35,000.	\$ 1,029.00
	<u>14,920. M.V.</u>	<u>438.64</u>
	49,920.	1,467.64

---

amount of decrease, 1951,	5,000. tangible	\$ 147.00
" 1952,	15,000. tangible	441.00

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 21, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1950, 1951, 1952

07-128-300

Gerber's

311 Westminster St

		Total Tax
tax of 1950	60,000. tangible	\$ 1,680.00
1951	60,000. tangible	1,764.00
1952	60,000. tangible	1,764.00

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - part of tangibles included in warehouse assessment.

07-128-300

Gerber's

311 Westminster St

		Total Tax
tax of 1950	45,000. tangible	\$ 1,260.00
1951	45,000. tangible	1,323.00
1952	45,000. tangible	1,323.00

---

amount of decrease, 1950,	15,000. tang.	\$ 420.00
" 1951,	15,000. tang.	441.00
" 1952,	15,000. tang.	441.00

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 24, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1950, 1952, 1952

04-067-000  
Luigi Darezzo  
9 Evelyn St

		Total Tax
tax of 1950	980. tangible	\$ 27.44
1951	840. tangible	24.70
1952	700. tangible	20.58

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - as the above tangible covers an automobile registered each year to the son Louis D'Arezzo but they were coded wrong and assessed in error to the father Luigi D'Arezzo.

(The son Louis is a veteran.)

04-067-000  
Luigi D'Arezzo  
9 Evelyn St

	Tang.	Total Tax
tax of 1950	0	0
1951	0	0
1952	0	0

04-066-586  
Louis D'Arezzo  
9 Evelyn St

tax of 1950	980. tang.	\$ 27.44
	Ex.Cr.	<u>27.44</u>
tax of 1951	840. tang.	\$ 24.77
	Ex.Cr.	<u>24.77</u>
tax of 1952	700. tang.	\$ 20.58
	Ex.Cr.	<u>20.58</u>

amount of decrease code 04-067-000, 1950,	980.tang.	\$ 27.44
" " 1951,	840.tang.	24.70
" " 1952,	700.tang.	20.58

no increase or decrease code 04-066-586.

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 30, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1951</u>			
22-032-375			
Vees Grille			
279 Manton Ave			
2,500. tangible	73.50	0	73.50
Out of business 12/1/50			
 <u>tax of 1951</u>			
13-316-700			
Francis J. McCabe			
62 Blackstone Blvd			
1,460. tangible M.V.	42.92	0	42.92
auto was coded wrong, it should have been code 13-316-600 which is not the same person.			
 <u>tax of 1952</u>			
19-147-390			
Andrew Schwartz			
11 Aldrich Terrace			
1,800. tangible	52.92		
1,000. intangible	4.00		
moved 1951 to Chicago.	56.92	0	56.92
 <u>tax of 1950, 1951, 1952</u>			
04-548-500			
Cecil C. Dustin			
235 Hope St., 199 Thayer St.			
1950, 500. tangible )			
6,900. intangible)	41.60	0	41.60
1951, 500. tangible )			
6,900. intangible)	42.30	0	42.30
1952, 500. tangible )			
6,900. intangible)	42.30	0	42.30

moved to Route 1, Rochester, N. H.  
See sworn return filed in 1949.

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 30, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1951</u>			
16-314-620			
John T. Plante			
35 Algonquin St			
1,340. tangible	39.40	0	39.40
moved Nov. 25, 1950, to			
Grassy Plain Road,			
Barrington, R. I. letter 4/17/53			
 <u>tax of 1950, 1951</u>			
13-410-100			
John P. McGirr			
93 Wisdom Ave			
tax of 1950, 140. tangible	3.92	0	3.92
1951, 140. tangible	4.12	0	4.12
moved to Burlingame Road			
Centredale, R. I.			
showed Smithfield receipt.			
 <u>tax of 1945</u>			
Mc-1113			
Edward J. McGrory			
38 Prospect St			
140. tangible	3.50	0	3.50
This address is in East Prov.			

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 30, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1948 to 1951 inclusive</u>			
07-066-000			
Mathew Garin			
(189 Lenox Ave.)			
1250 Narragansett Blvd			
Cranston, R. I.			
tax of 1948 8,700. intang.	34.80	0	34.80
1949 8,700. intang.	34.80	0	34.80
1950 1,900. tang.	53.20	0	53.20
1951 1,800. tang.	52.92	0	52.92
Legal resident of Exeter, R. I.			
since Jan. 1947. Also assessed			
there on autos.			
Letters 4/7/53 from Town Clerk			
and from Tax Collector there.			
 <u>tax of 1952</u>			
06-053-900			
Vincenzo Fascitelli			
34 Molloy St			
140. tangible	4.12	0	4.12
sold auto.			
 <u>tax of 1952</u>			
18-351-190			
Louie Romano			
287 Admiral St			
1,560. tangible	45.86		
(went in Service, Sept. 1951.)	Ex. Cr. 29.40		
and sold auto.	16.46	0	16.46

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 5, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951

12-070-300		Total Tax
Paul H. Lapierre		
697 Cranston St	3,280. tangible M.V.	\$ 96.43

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - disposed of Cadillac, wrecked in accident.

12-070-300		Total Tax
Paul H. Lapierre		
697 Cranston St	1,180. tangible M.V.	\$ 34.69

---

amount of decrease	2,100. tangible	\$ 61.74
--------------------	-----------------	----------

-forward-

**IN CITY  
COUNCIL**

**MAY 21 1953**

**FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS**

*Devereux Halon* CLEM

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 5, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951

19-109-525

Gildo Scannapieco and wife Celia  
1207 Chalkstone Ave

Assessors Plat 29  
Lot 209

3,780. land  
5,500. improvements  
9,280.

Total Tax

\$ 272.83

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand  
as follows - Old building torn down. See Affidavit.

19-109-525

Gildo Scannapieco and wife Celia  
1207 Chalkstone Ave

3,780. land

Total Tax

\$ 111.13

amount of decrease

5,500. real estate

\$ 161.70

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 6, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1951</u>			
13-409-010 Terrence McGinn 59 Dartmouth Ave 1,340. tangible Disposed of auto.	39.40	0	39.40
<u>tax of 1952</u>			
13-532-601 Thomas J. Meehan, Receiver for R. I. Insurance Co. 1 Washington Ave 7,500. tangible (this is a duplicate of 18-215-200)	220.50	0	220.50
<u>tax of 1952</u>			
01-081-925 Benjamin L. Allard 152 River Ave 1,000. tangible moved to Truman St., Johnston, R. I. in Sept 1951. Bought 1951 Plymouth and was taxed on transfer in Johnston.	29.40	0	29.40
<u>tax of 1948 to 1951 inclusive</u>			
04-538-300 Edward P. Dupras Jr 30 Ninth St 1948, 700. tangible 1949, 1,500. tang 1950, 1,500. tang 1951, 1,340. tang In the U. S. Marine Corps Res: 767 Carolina St., Palm City, Calif. letter 4/6/53	17.50 42.00 42.00 39.40	0 0 0 0	17.50 42.00 42.00 39.40

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 8, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested; as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1951</u>			
19-552-850 Seymour J. Stone 439 Park Ave 2,740. tangible moved Dec. 1950, to 36 Prospect St. Cranston, R.I., letter to City Coll.	80.56	0	80.56
<u>tax of 1951</u>			
03-542-051 John P. Connolly 51 Oakland Ave 1,500. tangible this street is in Cranston. (moved there June 1, 1949.)	44.10	0	44.10
<u>Tax of 1950 &amp; 1951</u>			
07-009-150 Aime Gagne 332 Pine St 1950, 1,320. tangible 1951, 1,600. tangible Resident of New York	36.96 47.04	0 0	36.96 47.04
<u>tax of 1952</u>			
19-188-200 Emil R. Seibert 236 Butler Ave 1,460. tangible moved to East Prov. and was assessed there on new transfer reg.	42.92	0	42.92

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 8, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

09-003-800	Total Tax
Primo Iacobucci and wife Edith	
550 Charles St	
24,720. real estate	\$ 726.77

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -

Assessors Plat 97, lot 61, improvements \$16,000, should be improvements \$10,800.

09-003-800  
Primo Iacobucci and wife Edith  
550 Charles St

Plat	Lot	Land	Bldgs	Total	Total Tax
97	61	740.	10,800.	11,540.	\$ 339.28
71	57	4,780.	3,200.	7,980.	234.61
				<u>19,520.</u>	<u>573.89</u>

---

amount of decrease	5,200. real estate	\$ 152.88
--------------------	--------------------	-----------

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 8, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1950 & 1951

07-191-430  
Joseph E. Gilmartin  
(150 Gallup St.)  
207 Rhodes St.

		Total Tax
tax of 1950	1,500. tangible	\$ 42.00
1951	1,340. tangible	39.40

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -  
put wrong year on auto registration, this was a 1936 auto.

07-191-430  
Joseph E. Gilmartin  
207 Rhodes St

		Total Tax
tax of 1950	140. tangible	\$ 3.92
tax of 1951	140. tangible	\$ 4.12

---

amount of decrease 1950,	1,360. tang.	\$ 38.08
" 1951,	1,200. tang.	35.28

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 8, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

04-302-715		Total Tax
Leanora Diciolla		
108 Union Ave	1,000. tangible	\$ 29.40

04-302-800		
Nunzio Diciolla		
61 Manton Ave	2,040. tangible	\$ 59.98

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -

as the auto assessed to Leanora was transferred to Nunzio prior to the date of assessment, and Nunzio was assessed for two autos in error as he only had one, one was a transfer, (old auto sold 12/1/51).

04-302-715		Total Tax
Leanora Diciolla		
108 Union Ave	0.	\$ 0

04-302-800		
Nunzio Diciolla		
61 Wood St	300. tangible (Bus)	
	1,000. tangible M.V.	
	<u>1,300.</u>	\$ 38.22

amount of decrease code 04-302-715	1,000.tang.	\$29.40
amount of decrease code 04-302-800	740. tang.	21.76

-forward-



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 11, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1951 & 1952

20-125-210  
Frank V. Tirocchi  
71 Alto St  
Cranston, R. I.

		Total Tax
tax of 1951	2,000. tangible	\$ 58.80
tax of 1952	2,000. tangible	\$ 58.80

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows -

Re-called to active duty in U. S. Army in 1951. Letter 5/4/53

20-125-210  
Frank V. Tirocchi  
71 Alto St  
Cranston, R. I.

		Total Tax
tax of 1951	1,000. tangible	\$ 29.40
tax of 1952	1,000. tangible	\$ 29.40

---

amount of decrease 1951,	1,000. tang.	\$ 29.40
" 1952,	1,000. tang.	29.40

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 11, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction decrease</u>
<u>tax of 1952</u>			
02-038-170			
Samuel Baker			
324 Norwood Ave			
2,700. tangible	79.38	0	79.38
(front part of house is in Prov. but			
(the rest of house and the garage			
(are in Cranston and paid his auto there.			
 <u>Tax of 1952</u>			
18-435-399			
Michael Rudis			
365 Eddy St			
2,340. tangible M.V.	68.80	0	68.80
Eddy Street is business address,			
lives in Warwick and his auto was			
assessed there.			
 <u>tax of 1951</u>			
12-061-320			
Robert S. Lanning			
27 Mathew Ave			
1,340. tangible	39.40	0	39.40
this address is in Cranston, paid			
tax on original reg. there.			

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 11, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

13-548-500		Total Tax
Adolph Meller Co		
387 Charles St	74,000. tangible	\$ 2,175.59

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows -  
as business \$70,000., should be business \$50,000.

13-548-500		Total Tax
Adolph Meller Co.		
387 Charles St	54,000. tangible	\$ 1,587.60

---

amount of decrease	20,000. tangible	\$ 587.99
--------------------	------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 11, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

02-506-500		Total Tax
Fannie G. Brown		
490 A. Angell St	500. tangible	\$ 14.70
	151,700. intangible	606.80
		<u>621.50</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - based on information at hand -

02-506-500		Total Tax
Fannie G. Brown		
490 A. Angell St	500. tangible	\$ 14.70
	115,000. intangible	460.00
		<u>474.70</u>

---

amount of decrease	36,700. intangible	\$ 146.80
--------------------	--------------------	-----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 11, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on September 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1952

02-512-600		Total Tax
Howard G. Brown		
41 Wingate Road	1,600. tangible M.V.	\$ 47.04
	40,000. intangible	160.00
		<u>207.04</u>

The City Tax should read and the assessment should stand as follows - based on information at hand -

02-512-600		Total Tax
Howard G. Brown		
41 Wingate Road	1,600. tangible M.V.	\$ 47.04
	20,300. intangible	81.20
		<u>128.24</u>

---

amount of decrease	19,700. intangible	\$ 78.80
--------------------	--------------------	----------

-forward-

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 12, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1950 & 1951

03-610-425		
Helen Corrigan & Harry Corrigan		Total Tax
270 Valley St		
<u>1950,</u>	1,100. real estate	\$ 30.80
	<u>5,000. tangible</u>	<u>140.00</u>
	6,100.	170.80
 <u>1951,</u>	 1,100. real estate	 \$ 32.34
	<u>5,000. tangible</u>	<u>147.00</u>
	6,100.	179.34

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - Sold in bankruptcy. Per AAG.

03-610-425		
Helen Corrigan & Harry Corrigan		Total Tax
270 Valley St		
<u>1950,</u>	1,100. real estate	\$ 30.80
 <u>1951,</u>	 1,100. real estate	 \$ 32.34

---

amount of decrease, 1950,	5,000. tangible	\$ 140.00
amount of decrease, 1951,	5,000. tangible	\$ 147.00

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 28, 1953

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on ~~September~~ 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

tax of 1950, 1951

23-049-600  
Thomas P. Ward  
672 Elmwood Ave

		Total Tax
tax of 1950	3,000. tangible	\$ 84.00
" 1951	2,600. tangible	76.44

The City Tax should read and the assessments should stand as follows - as one auto was sold.

23-049-600  
Thomas P. Ward  
672 Elmwood Ave

		Total Tax
tax of 1950	1,500. tangible	\$ 42.00
tax of 1951	1,340. tangible	\$ 39.40

amount of decrease, 1950,	1,500. tang.	\$ 42.00
" 1951,	1,260. tangible	37.04

IN CITY COUNCIL

JUN 4 - 1953

APPROVED:

*W. Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

*Albert A. Gallotta*  
City Assessor.

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

MAY 21 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS  
.....

*Devereux Whalon* CLEVER



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 22, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on June 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
03 019 595 James R. Cairns 38 Dartmouth Avenue			
Valuation 780 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 780 Tang.P.P.	22.93	0	22.93
04 300 758 Albert DiChiara 7 Priscilla Avenue Now---176 Cleveland Street			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.99	0	19.99
13 308 300 James R. McAleer and wife Elizabeth J. 23 Stansbury Street			
Valuation 6360 Real Estate	186.99		
Amt. Decrease 1500 Real Estate	Ex.Cr.29.40 157.59	113.49	44.10
(Give additional 1500 Ex. for James R. McAleer-Gold Star Father)			
10 056 780 Johns Used Cars & Parts 284 Allens Avenue			
Valuation 10000 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1200 Tang.P.P.	294.00	258.72	35.28
200 Ex. for Eugene Silverman (Rec'd 800 Ex.-19 294 640)			
1000 Ex. for John Silverman			
03 446 945 Emilio C. Coia and wife Ida 155 Langdon Street			
Valuation 7030 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 460 Real Estate	206.68	193.16	13.52
(Rec'd 540 Ex.-03 446 970)			

-forward-

45-K  
-forward-

-2-

06 019 200  
James T. Fallon  
55 Lyndehurst Avenue

Total  
Tax

Corrected  
Total Tax

Amount of  
Correction  
Decrease

Valuation 11340 Real Estate  
Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate

333.40

304.00

29.40

02 211 650  
Robert J. Bergeon  
118 Pinehurst Avenue

Valuation 1300 Tang.P.P.  
Amt. Decrease 660 Tang.P.P.

38.22

18.82

19.40

(Rec'd 340 Ex. in North Providence for 1952)

18 450 650  
Carlton B. Russell and wife Luella  
206 Howell Street

Valuation 4270 Real Estate  
Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate

125.54

96.14

29.40

14 108 850  
Arthur L. Normand  
146 Reynolds Street, Oakland Beach R.I.  
Address should be---146 Reynolds Avenue,  
Providence, R.I.

Valuation 900 Tang.P.P.  
Amt. Decrease 900 Tang.P.P.

26.46

0

26.46

16 290 985  
Raymond J. Pinto  
424 Washington Street  
Now--406 Killingly Street

Valuation 1180 Tang.P.P.  
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.

34.69

29.40

IN CITY COUNCIL  
JUN 4 - 1953

APPROVED:

*W. Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

*Albert G. Salotto*  
CITY ASSESSOR

-forward-



Albert G. Jellato  
CITY ASSESSOR

Tax of 1952	Real Estate (Valuation Decrease)	3,960	Tax \$	116.42
" " 1952	Tang.P.P.	5,220	Tax \$	<u>153.46</u>
Total Amount of Decrease			Tax \$	269.88

Y 1952 MI  
JUN 1952  
COMM. 1952  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS  
JUN 1952

total amount of decrease

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS  
.....  
Devereux W. Lamson 1904

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

April 22, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on June 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>Previous Years</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
-----------------------	----------------------	--------------------------------	--

Tax of 1951

10 056 780

Johns Used Cars & Parts  
284 Allens Avenue

Valuation 10000 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.

294.00

264.60

29.40

(Veteran---John Silverman) Give 1000 Ex.

(Veteran---Eugene Silverman, rec'd 1000 Ex.-19 294 640)

Tax of 1949

03 446 945

Emilio C. Coia and wife Ida  
155 Langdon Street

Valuation 7030 Real Estate

Amt. Decrease 540 Real Estate

196.84

181.72

15.12

(Rec'd 460 Ex.-03 446 970)

Tax of 1950

03 446 945

Valuation 7030 Real Estate

Amt. Decrease 700 Real Estate

196.84

177.24

19.60

(Rec'd 300 Ex.-03 446 970)

Tax of 1951

03 446 945

Valuation 7030 Real Estate

Amt. Decrease 780 Real Estate

206.68

183.75

22.93

(Rec'd 220 Ex.-03 446 970)

-forward-

	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
<u>Tax of 1950</u>			
18 450 650 Carlton B. Russell and wife Luella 206 Howell Street			
Valuation 4270 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	119.56	91.56	28.00
<u>Tax of 1951</u>			
18 450 650			
Valuation 4270 Real Estate			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Real Estate	125.54	96.14	29.40
(Veteran filed---October 17, 1947)			
<u>Tax of 1947</u>			
14 108 850 Arthur L. Normand 15 Stewart Street, Oakland Beach, R.I.			
Valuation 500 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 500 Tang.P.P.	12.50	0	12.50
<u>Tax of 1948</u>			
14 108 850 (Not Taxed)			
<u>Tax of 1949</u>			
14 108 850 Arthur L. Normand 146 Reynolds Street, Oakland Beach, R.I. This address should be---146 Reynolds Avenue, Providence, R.I.			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	3.92	0	3.92
<u>Tax of 1950</u>			
14 108 850			
Valuation 1300 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	36.40	8.40	28.00
<u>Tax of 1951</u>			
14 108 850			
Valuation 1100 Tang.P.P.			
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	32.34	2.94	29.40
(Veteran filed---March 8, 1946)			

IN CITY COUNCIL  
JUN 4 - 1953

APPROVED:

*D. Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

*Albert G. Salter*  
CITY ASSESSOR

Tax of 1949	Real Estate (Valuation Decrease)	540	Tax \$	15.12
" " 1949	Tang. P.P.	140	Tax \$	3.92
Tax of 1950	Real Estate	1700	Tax \$	47.60
" " 1950	Tang. P.P.	1000	Tax \$	28.00
Tax of 1951	Real Estate	1780	Tax \$	52.33
" " 1951	Tang. P.P.	2000	Tax \$	<u>58.80</u>
Total Amount of Decrease			Tax \$	205.77

STAMPED: JUN 10 1953



Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 7, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on June 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>Tax of 1952</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
09 000 950 Alfred Iacchie (should be--Iacchei) 553 Charles Street (Now--39 Nellie Street)			
Valuation 180 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 180 Tang.P.P.	5.29	0	5.29
13 347 780 Leo F. McCloskey 58 Huron Street Now---14 Pensacola Street, Lakewood 5, R.I.			
Valuation 1140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	33.52	4.12	29.40
19 555 260 Dante Storti and wife Jennie 279 Union Avenue Jennie Storti--Gold Star Mother			
Valuation 4980 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 1500 Real Estate	146.41	102.32	44.10
23 184 960 William F. Wilde and wife Madeline J. 18 Methyl Street			
Valuation 9160 Real Estate Amt. Decrease 860 Real Estate	269.30	244.02	25.28
(Rec'd 140 ex.-23 184 950)			
13 426 780 Earl F. McGrory 10 Sibly Street			
Valuation 220 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 220 Tang.P.P.	6.47	0	6.47

-forward-

Tax of 1952

08 205 000  
Robert W. Hiatt  
18 Frank Street

Valuation 240 Tang.P.P.  
Amt. Decrease 240 Tang.P.P.

Total  
Tax

7.06

Corrected  
Total Tax

0

Amount of  
Correction  
Decrease

7.06

18 428 750  
Eugene M. Ruberto  
96 Harold Street  
Now---32 Berkley Street, Cranston, R.I.

Valuation 140 Tang.P.P.  
Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.

4.12

0

4.12

26 035 600  
Michael Zoglio  
23 Cutler Street  
Now---12 Bryant Street

Valuation 1140 Tang.P.P.  
Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.

33.52

4.12

29.40

IN CITY COUNCIL  
JUN 4 - 1953

APPROVED:

*Waverett Whelan*  
CLERK

*Albert G. Jolotta*  
CITY ASSESSOR

Tax of 1952 Real Estate (Valuation Decrease)  
" " " Tang.P.P. " "

2360  
2780

Tax \$  
Tax \$

69.38  
81.74

Total Amount of Decrease

Tax \$

151.12

Albert A. GallottaCity Tax Assessor

City Hall

Providence 3, Rhode Island

May 8, 1953

*To the Honorable City Council of the City of Providence:*

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 41 and 42 of Chapter 32 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, Revision of 1938, the undersigned, City Assessor of the City of Providence, hereby requests your Honorable Body to cancel the following tax assessments or such part thereof as may be requested, as hereinafter set forth.

The City Tax List certified to the City Collector of the City of Providence on June 15, A. D. 19 , contains the following assessment:

These accounts are entitled to exemption credit, as Veteran record is on file in this office.

<u>PREVIOUS YEARS</u>	<u>Total Tax</u>	<u>Corrected Total Tax</u>	<u>Amount of Correction Decrease</u>
<u>Tax of 1949</u> 09 000 950 Alfred Iacchei 553 Charles Street Now---39 Nellie Street			
Valuation 680 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 680 Tang.P.P.	19.04	0	19.04
<u>Tax of 1950</u> 09 000 950			
Valuation 440 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 440 Tang.P.P.	12.32	0	12.32
<u>Tax of 1951</u> 09 000 950			
Valuation 140 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 140 Tang.P.P.	4.12	0	4.12
<u>Tax of 1950</u> 13 426 800 Edward J. McGrory 38 Prospect Street Now---114 Hendrick Street			
Valuation 1800 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	50.40	22.40	28.00
<u>Tax of 1951</u> 13 426 800			
Valuation 1600 Tang.P.P. Amt. Decrease 1000 Tang.P.P.	47.04	17.64	29.40

-forward-

Tax of 1951

13 426 780

Earl F. McGrory

10 Sibly Street

(Formerly---70 Glenham Street)

Valuation 320 Tang.P.P.

Amt. Decrease 320 Tang.P.P.

Total  
Tax

Corrected  
Total Tax

Amount of  
Correction  
Decrease

9.41

0

9.41

*Albert G. Latta*  
CITY ASSESSOR

IN CITY COUNCIL

JUN 4 - 1953

APPROVED:

*P. Everett Whelan*  
CLERK

GROUP 301245-6-10-1953

Tax of 1949 Tang.P.P. (Valuation Decrease)	680	Tax \$	19.04
" " 1950 Tang.P.P.	" "	Tax \$	40.32
" " 1951 Tang.P.P.	" "	Tax \$	<u>42.93</u>
Total Amount of Decrease		Tax \$	102.29

In addition  
Contribution  
assessed

assessed  
Total Tax

assessed  
Total Tax

Tax of 1951  
13 428 250  
Earl L. Gifford  
10 011 250  
(conveyed to City and State)

14.2

0

14.2

assessed 1951  
13 428 250  
10 011 250

*[Handwritten signature]*  
City Clerk

IN CITY COUNCIL

JUN 4 - 1953

APPROVED:

*[Handwritten signature]*  
City Clerk

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 21 1953

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
CLAIMS AND PENDING SUITS.

*[Handwritten signature]* Clerk

14.21	Tax	1951	(conveyed to City and State)	Tax of 1951
13.04	Tax	1950	" "	" " 1950
13.04	Tax	1950	" "	" " 1951
13.04	Tax	1950	" "	" " 1951
13.04	Tax	1950	" "	" " 1951